Agenda
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Subdivision Authority Meeting
November 3, 2020
6:00 pm

. Adoption of Agenda

. Adoption of Minutes

a.  Minutes of October 6, 2020

Closed Meeting Session

Unfinished Business

a. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-113
Ryan Douglas McClelland and Jessica Rose McClelland
SE1/4 16-6-2 W5M

. Subdivision Application

a. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-107
Jerret Robert Marsh and Kathryn Rose Sinnott
Frank Robert Marsh and Jacqueline Janine Marsh
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0111088 & a portion of the NW1/4 12-6-1 W5M

b. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-110
1817323 Alberta Ltd.
Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 1313435 within N1/2 22-5-1 W5M

C. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-121
Audrey J Westrop
SW1/4 31-6-29 W4M

New Business
Next Regular Meeting December 1, 2020 6:00 pm

. Adjournment




Meeting Minutes of the Subdivision Authority
Tuesday, October 6, 2020; 6:00 pm
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

IN ATTENDANCE
Members: Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors’ Terry Yagos, Bev Everts, Rick Lemire,
Staff: Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan,

and Financial Services and Planning Clerk Joyce Mackenzie-Grieve

Planning

Advisors: ORRSC, Senior Planner Gavin Scott

Absent: CAO Troy MacCulloch, Councillor Quentin Stevick
COMMENCEMENT

Reeve Brian Hammond called the meeting to order, the time being 6:00 pm.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Terry Yagos 20/036

Moved that the Subdivision Authority Agenda for October 6, 2020, be approved as presented.
Carried

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Councillor Bev Everts 20/037

Moved that the September 1, 2020 Subdivision Authority Minutes, be approved as presented.
Carried

CLOSED MEETING SESSION

Councillor Terry Yagos 20/038

Moved that the Subdivision Authority close the meeting to the public, under the authority of the
Municipal Government Act Section 197(2.1), the time being 6:03 pm.

Carried




MINUTES
SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
October 6, 2020

Councillor Rick Lemire 20/039
Moved that the Subdivision Authority open the meeting to the public, the time being 6:30 pm.

Carried
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS

a.  Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-113
Ryan Douglas McClelland and Jessica Rose McClelland
SE1/4 16-6-2 W5M
Councillor Rick Lemire 20/040

Moved that Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-113 be tabled for November 3™ meeting
pending further information and consultation with the project engineer.

Carried

6. NEW BUSINESS

Nil
7. NEXT MEETING - Tuesday, November 3, 2020; 6:00 pm.
8. ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Terry Yagos - 20/041

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 6:31 pm.

Carried

Brian Hammond, Chair Roland Milligan, Secretary
Subdivision Authority Subdivision Authority




RESOLUTION

2020-0-113
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9  Public Utility subdivision of SE1/4 16-6-2-W5M
THAT the Public Utility subdivision of SE1/4 16-6-2-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 061 325 228 +1), to create

a 14.71 acre (5.95 ha) parcel from a title of 146.58 acres (59.3 ha) for public utility use; BE APPROVED
subject to the following:

RESERVE:

The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 666 and 667 of the Municipal Government Act, be
provided as money in place of land on the 14.71 acres at the market value of $3,000 per acre with the
actual acreage and amount to be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek be determined at the final stage, for
Municipal Reserve Purposes.

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

3. That the applicant provide copies of approval documents provided by Alberta Environment and Parks
to the subdivision authority prior to finalization.

REASONS:

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

3. That in accordance with Municipal Development Plan Part Il A. a waiver of the agricultural subdivision
policies was deemed appropriate and granted.

4. The subdivision authority, in considering the written submission from Dr. Dennis Springhetti, Allen and
Betty McClelland, Brent and Gloria Barbero, Steve & Rhonda Oczkowski, Veronica Oczkowski, Carter
Oczkowski and Kim & Sylvia Barbero, finds that the concerns are focused on the existing development
approvals, and approvals relevant to Alberta Environment and Parks, and are therefore outside the
parameters of the subdivision policies pertaining to the proposal.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 14.71 acres must be satisfied using
Municipal District of Pincher Creek Policy 422. The MD assessor has provided a land value for the
14.71 acre (5.95 ha) being subdivided at $3,000 per acre. Using the formula from Policy 422, the
amount owing to satisfy Municipal Reserve is approximately $4,413 with the actual amount to be
determined at the finalization stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

2020-0-113
Page 1 of 8



(c)

()

(9

The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation.

Please be advised that our existing/future gas line(s) on the subject property are protected by way of a
Utility Right of Way Agreement, registered as Instrument(s) # 771 122 173.

Therefore, ATCO Gas has no objection to the proposed subdivision.

Alberta Transportation — Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist:

“Reference your file to create a parcel for public utility use at the above noted location.

The proposal is contrary to Section 14 and subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the
Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated up to
188/2017 (“the regulation”).

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent
properties in a manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or
the future expansion of the provincial highway system.

To that end, currently and as proposed, the parcel to be created and the remnant land gain indirect
access to the highway solely by way of the local road system. As such, strictly from Alberta
Transportation’s point of view, we do not anticipate that the creation of the public utility parcel as
proposed would have any appreciable impact on the provincial highway network.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 16 of the regulation, in this instance, Alberta Transportation grants a
waiver of said Sections 14 and 15(2).

The applicant would also be advised that any development within the highway right-of-way or within
300 metres beyond the limit of a controlled highway or within 800 metres from the center point of an
intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from our
department. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation,
being Alberta Regulation 326/2009.

The subject property is within the noted control lines and as such any development would require the
benefit of a permit from Alberta Transportation. To ensure that any future highway expansion plans
are not unduly compromised, minimum setbacks would be identified and invoked as condition of
approval such that an adequate buffer would be maintained alongside the highway and any other
highway related issues could be appropriately addressed. The applicant could contact Alberta
Transportation through the undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/382-4052, in this regard.

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far
as Alberta Transportation is concerned an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the
local Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved
in the application.”

Canada Post has no comment.

2020-0-113
Page 2 of 8



(h) Comments from Brent and Gloria Barbero:

(i)

“I have received a copy of the application for subdivision 2020-0-113 on SE 16 6 2 W5M.

| am concerned that the subdivision has been applied for by the Municipal District to install the Beaver
Mines sewer at this time when Alberta Environment has not yet approved the site. There are a number
of local landowners who have letters of concern in front of Alberta Environment and Parks and they
have yet to decide, so how can a subdivision be made before their approval?

The municipal District of Pincher Creek has not had any public meeting in regard to this location or the
exact logistics of the planned installation. In fact, the has been no consultation between the MD and
any of the adjacent landowners in regard to this facility and how it may affect land values, water quality
or quality of life. We have not been presented with any information on this facility will be run, monitored
orit’s layout.

If the facility is not approved by Alberta Environment does the subdivision remain for the landowner to
do as they see fit or will the subdivision be removed from the land title?

| will reiterate that the MD has not provided any information or consultation with adjacent landowners
or public meetings in regard to the chosen site. They have pushed forward with the quickest, cheapest
alternative for the sewer facility. Until proper consultation is provided, | believe the application should
not be approved.”

Comments from Dr. Dennis Springhetti:

“Please accept this letter of concern as my formal objection to ORRSC SUBDIVISION APPLICATION
FILE NO.2020-0-113. | have owned the 9 acre parcel of land on SE 16-6-2-W5M for the last 14 years
and have built a residence there with a large shop. My family has enjoyed the property whenever we
can as we live in Calgary. As | have entered retirement, | spend time there every other week. | am
currently going through a divorce and have decided to sell out of my Calgary holdings and make this
property my primary residence. | plan to add to the east of my existing house on the property to make
it a bungalow.

| have only recently been made aware of this application to AEP via conversation (July 16, 2020) with
one of my neighbours, and | am at complete loss as to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No.9's inadequate
Public Consultation process with affected property owners.

My residence is within 300 m of the proposed sewage treatment ponds and associated facility and |
have multiple concerns regarding the absence of consultation, and the construction and operation of
the proposed sewage treatment facility. My concerns are related to groundwater protection, surface
water protection, wildlife habitat protection, inconsistent land use in the area, property values and
overall aesthetics.

Specifically, my concerns are as follows:

1. Groundwater contamination - The water well supplying drinking water to my residence is 110’
and | have concerns regarding fecal coliform and nutrient loading associated with the proposed
facility. The risk to groundwater quality and potential for impact to my water quality has not been
adequately considered in this application.

The HDPE liner construction for the sewage treatment ponds suggested in the application has no
leak detection system associated with it. Although QA/QC will be completed during construction,
HDPE liners are susceptible to failure due to pinholes, tears, burrowing animals,
operational/maintenance intervention, etc. A leak will be undetected and lead to groundwater
impact.

Native clay material is not available based on geotechnical evaluations of the site, (section 2.5.6 of
application) to construct a compacted clay liner (CCL), suggesting that porosity of native material
will support contaminant migration.

2020-0-113
Page 3 of 8



The proposed location is also immediately adjacent to the TransCanada Pipeline ROW. Any
leakage through the liner of the treatment ponds or impacts from the effluent disposal process has
potential to reach the ROW. Pipeline ROW disturbances are known pathways for contaminant
transport due to the installation disturbance.

2. Surface water contamination - given lack of surface runoff control around the facility, potential for
sewage pond overflow during precipitation events is a concern and risk to my drinking water, soil/
vegetation. The potential overflow impact to Screwdriver Creek and Castle River have not been
adequately considered.

3. Inadequate public consultation - The M.D. of Pincher Creek did not undertake adequate
consultation with adjacent and affected landowners. As the closest adjacent landowner to the
proposed facility (within 300 m), the M.D.'s failure to contact me through consultation was
inadequate and suggests a complete lack of transparency. Although the M.D. held a public open
house on September 14, 2019, it focused on an alternate site for the proposed facility; a similar
open house was not held for this site.

Due to failure by the M.D. of Pincher Creek to undertake adequate public consultation, and my
knowledge of the project at the currently proposed site being communicated via a neighbour on
July 6, 2020, | have not had adequate time to consult hydrogeological and engineering expertise
to appropriately identify all the potential impacts associated with the proposed facility at this
location.

4. Olfactory impact - My residence is located within 300 m of the process and ongoing sewage
aeration odours will affect my daily quality of life for the next 30 years. Although predominant wind
direction is southwest in the area, given its close proximity to my residence, odours will be a
significant impact.

5. Noise impact - aeration blowers and water pumps will run 24/7 and result in constant noise where
Isit to enjoy my dream view of the Livingston Range from my balcony. Ongoing traffic associated
with Tanker and Vacuum Trucks, dredging equipment for solids management, maintenance crews
and Operations personnel will also generate significant noise and be a direct impact on my quality
of life.

6. Visual impact - this site will require industrial lighting at night which will be directly visible from my
residence affecting my view of the stars that | enjoy so much.

7. Property value and lawful use - Having a municipal sewage treatment facility immediately
adjacent to my country/ residential home will certainly reduce my property value. My future ability
to sell this property with raw sewage being pumped into my backyard will become extremely
challenging and is a crucial part of my final stage of retirement. In addition, my ability to expand the
existing residence to the east as planned will be impacted by the fact that such expansion will then
fall within the 300 metre prohibited buffer zone; this will unduly limit my lawful use of my property.
| have already received approval from TransCanada Pipeline to do just that.

8. Cumulative human health concerns - the cumulative effect to human health with a municipal
sewage treatment plant treating and disposing effluent 300 meters from a residence over the long
term is not clearly understood and should not be a risk that myself, my children and grandchildren
will be subjected to.

Thank you for your consideration of this letter of concern. | am confident there are a multitude of
alternate locations that would suit this project that do not gravely impact so many residences. | am also
hopeful the MD utilizes the public consultation process in the manner in which it is intended/regulated
and satisfies their due diligence. | look forward to hearing in regards to this matter.”

2020-0-113
Page 4 of 8



(i) Comments from Allan and Betty McClelland:
Email from September 25, 2020:

“I hope all work on the 15% Million Beaver Mines Waste Water Lagoon project will cease until the
concerns of the adjacent land owners (less than 500 meters) are adequately and thoroughly
addressed. | have not heard from Stacy.

There are significant technical, environmental and social risks to the current proposed location. The
fact that the project has got this far without consultation with the nearest neighbours is absolutely
unacceptable.”

Email from October 2, 2020:

“We received advisement from the Oldman River Regional Services Commission on September 18 of
this year that an application for subdivision of land had been approved. Upon further examination of
the document, it was determined that the land being subdivided was adjacent to the parcel that we
own. The sewage lagoon is in fact less that 500 meters from my east property line. How is it possible
that a project as extensive as this one has reached this stage of development without notifying the
closest neighbor, the one who is most likely to suffer any adverse affects of having a sewage lagoon
as their neighbor. We do not live on the parcel of land, however this development has insured that we
will never live on the land. It is unlikely that anyone else that we may sell it to will choose to live on it
either.

We have tried to reach various people directly involved in the development. Aaron Benson seems to
think he has done due diligence by having a public meeting with the residents of Beaver Mines. | would
think it would be an easy sell to Beaver Mines residents to have their sewage taken miles away from
where they live. Further investigation on our part reveals a facebook page with local officials receiving
a grant from the government for this project accompanied with the remarks that Castle Mountain Resort
will now be able to expand.

No one that we spoke with could explain why we were not involved, consulted, invited to attend
meetings or provided with information on this project. Surely the MD has a greater regard for their
landowners that what we have experienced. There were multiple ways that we could have been notified
but none were used. We would ask that you bring this matter up with council and place it on the agenda
as it is unclear to whom our letter should be addressed. We would appreciate any comments as well
as an acknowledgement of receipt of this email.

Thank you for your attention to our concern.”
Email from October 7, 2020:
“Good afternoon Reeve Hammond,

We received notification from the Oldman Regional Services Commission on September 18 of this year
that an application for subdivision of land had been approved. Upon further examination of the
document, it was determined that the land subdivided was adjacent to the parcel we own (SW1/4 16
06 02 W5). The sewage lagoon is in fact less than 500 meters from our east property line. How is it
possible for a project as extensive as this one to reach this stage of development without
notifying, involving, consulting, or informing the closest neighbor, the one most likely to suffer any
adverse affects of having a sewage lagoon right next door? We do not live on the parcel of land,
however, this development has insured we will never live on the land. It is unlikely that anyone else
that we may sell it to will choose to live on it either.

No one that we have spoken to or received emails from could explain why we were not involved, or
invited to attend meeting or provided with information on this project. Surely a major development
within 500 meters from our property line would have triggered a check list of people to notify, yet we
were not.

Could you please bring this up at your next council meeting and perhaps get an explanation for us?
Thank you for your attention to this concern.”

2020-0-113
Page 5 of 8



(k)

Thank you for contacting FortisAlberta regarding the above application for subdivision. We have
reviewed the plan and determined that no easement is required by FortisAlberta.

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision through FortisAlberta. Please have the developer
contact 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for electrical services.

Please contact FortisAlberta land services at landserv@fortisalberta.com or by calling (403) 514-4783
for any questions.

Comments from Steve & Rhonda Oczkowski:

“Drainage from proposed site of the Beaver Mines Wastewater System located at SE 16-006-02-WSM
will directly impact our drinking and cattle watering system SW & SE -15-006-02-WSM. The Beaver
Mines Wastewater System will also affect our development application no. 2019-04. Due to steepness
of the topography of the proposed site, we are greatly concerned that contaminated run-off will impact
our water wells. We have 7 shallow wells and 1 deep well as indicated on the attached google map.
Our development permit no. 2019-04 sits approximately 200 meters directly downwind of the lagoon
site. We feel the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 had more appropriate sites available for consideration
that would not directly impact residents and their water supplies.

The M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 did not do their due diligence in informing owners directly adjacent to
the proposed site of the waste water treatment site with a formal letter of notice of application. There
was absolutely no consultation with adjacent land owners on this proposed wastewater site. We feel
there are more appropriate sites for this waste water site than what has been selected. The M.D. has
yet to fulfill their contract agreements with the install of the water system in Beaver Mines.”

(m) Comments from Carter Oczkowski:

“Drainage from proposed site of the Beaver Mines Wastewater System located at SE 16-006-02-WSM
will directly impact our drinking and cattle watering system SW & SE -15-006-02-WSM. The Beaver
Mines Wastewater System will also affect our development application no. 2019-04. Due to steepness
of the topography of the proposed site, we are greatly concerned that contaminated run-off will impact
our water wells. We have 7 shallow wells and 1 deep well as indicated on the attached google map.
Our development permit no. 2019-04 sits approximately 200 meters directly downwind of the lagoon
site. We feel the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 had more appropriate sites available for consideration
that would not directly impact residents and their water supplies.

The M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 did not do their due diligence in informing owners directly adjacent to
the proposed site of the waste water treatment site with a formal letter of notice of application. There
was absolutely no consultation with adjacent land owners on this proposed wastewater site. We feel
there are more appropriate sites for this waste water site than what has been selected. The M.D. has
yet to fulfill their contract agreements with the install of the water system in Beaver Mines.”

Comments from Veronica Oczkowski:

“Drainage from proposed site of the Beaver Mines Wastewater System located at SE 16-006-02-WSM
will directly impact our drinking and cattle watering system SW & SE -15-006-02-WSM. The Beaver
Mines Wastewater System will also affect our development application no. 2019-04. Due to steepness
of the topography of the proposed site, we are greatly concerned that contaminated run-off will impact
our water wells. We have 7 shallow wells and 1 deep well as indicated on the attached google map.
Our development permit no. 2019-04 sits approximately 200 meters directly downwind of the lagoon
site. We feel the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 had more appropriate sites available for consideration
that would not directly impact residents and their water supplies.

The M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 did not do their due diligence in informing owners directly adjacent to
the proposed site of the waste water treatment site with a formal letter of notice of application. There
was absolutely no consultation with adjacent land owners on this proposed wastewater site. We feel
there are more appropriate sites for this waste water site than what has been selected. The M.D. has
yet to fulfill their contract agreements with the install of the water system in Beaver Mines.

Inlc: Area map of water drainage, well and building site (See Attachment)”

2020-0-113
Page 6 of 8



(0)

(p)

(@)

Alberta Health Services — Wade Goin, Executive Officer/Pubic Health Inspector:

“In response to the request for comment on the above noted subdivision, we have reviewed the
information and wish to provide the following comments:

* Alberta Health Services (AHS) does not currently have enough information to determine
compliance with the Public Health Act and Regulations.

+ There are several drinking water wells and residences in the vicinity. AHS recommends a phase 2
ESA analysis to determine impact to drinking water and any potential creation of nuisances.

* AHS recommends against making a decision until potential effects on local drinking water wells
and residences is better understood.

If you require any further information, please call me at 403-562-5030.”

Comments from Kim & Sylvia Barbero:

“We are concerned with the proposed subdivision in the SE 16-6-2-W5 for the Beaver Mines Septic
System. Our property is within 500 meters of the proposed project. We have lived here since 1989 and
our water is from shallow aquifers, namely groundwater. We have drilled many wells and all of them
have shown only the water above bedrock depth (+/- 100 feet) is suitable fore human consumption,
any greater depth, namely into bedrock results in hydrogen sulfide smelling and low volume flows. This
plus the possibility of odors, there have been more south east winds in recent years, causes us great
concern into our quality of life with the approval of this project.

We already are living in a sour gas field and receive odors from existing sour gas facilities around us.
The direction of this project will close the circle and we will be subject to odors from all directions We
have not seen any and have not been informed of any plans in regard to monitoring operations or plans
in regard to odors, overflows or other disruption to the operation of such a facility.

We have not seen any or been informed of the direction this facility will drain. Recent, yearly extreme
moisture events and soil saturation cause concern.

We formally object to the location of this project.”
TC Energy — Kayla McCarthy:

“Thank you for sending B&A Planning Group notice of this project on September 14, 2020. B&A is the
land use planning consultant for TC Energy (TC) in Western Canada. On behalf of TC, we work with
municipalities and stakeholders regarding land use and development surrounding their pipeline
infrastructure to ensure that it occurs in a safe and successful manner.

As per the requirements of the Canada Energy Regulator (CER), additional development in proximity
to TC’s pipelines with potential new residents, employees, structures, ground disturbance, and
crossings could warrant pipeline remediation. Consultation between TC and the applicant prior to
development assists both parties in determining the best course of action to proceed with potential
remediation and development. This is to help prevent pipeline damage, unwarranted crossings, and
identify development within proximity to the pipeline that may trigger a pipeline Class upgrade.

Description of Proposed Development

We understand that this application is to create a 14.71 acre (5.95 ha) parcel from a title of 146.58
acres (59.3 ha) for public utility use. The proposal is to accommodate the location of a waste water
treatment site, and access to the lot will be granted from an approach to the north, off of a developed
municipal road allowance.

Please refer to Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure for maps that show the
proposal in relation to the approximate location of TC’s infrastructure.

Assessment of Proposed Development

As demonstrated in Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure, the application is within
proximity of a TC Energy pipeline, which transects the remainder of the subject quarter section. As the
application documents demonstrate, the proposed PUL parcel and future development of the waste

2020-0-113
Page 7 of 8



water treatment site are greater than 30m from the pipeline and therefore there should be no concerns
with the proposed application. In the event that development extends closer to the pipeline, we have
outlined several recommendations below to ensure safe development in proximity of TC Infrastructure.

Recommendations

TC has expressed no concerns with this project at this time. However, given the proximity to the TC
pipeline and facility we have included some recommendations below that should be adhered to for all
future development:

1. In order to identify the precise alignment of the pipeline on the subject lands, a Locate Request
must be made prior to any ground disturbance taking place. Locate requests can be made online
at www.clickbeforeyoudig.com or by calling your local One-Call Centre. Locate requests generally
take 72 hours to be completed.

2. No work may take place within TC’s pipeline right-of-way without a TC representative on site.

3. All permanent or temporary crossings of pipelines require written consent from TC Energy. Written
consent may be obtained online through TC’s Canadian Third Party Crossing Application Portal at
writtenconsent.tcenergy.com or by calling 1-877-872-5177.

o If the proponent plans to cross the pipeline in the future and applies through the online
application portal noted above, please advise them to send the application # (“D#")
associated with that application to tcenergy@bapg.ca for our records.

4. Ground disturbance is any work, operation or activity that results in an addition to or reduction of
the earth cover on the ground, including but not limited to excavating, digging, ditching, plowing,
stripping topsoil etc. Any ground disturbance within 30m of the pipeline, known as the “prescribed
area” requires written consent from TC Energy. Written consent may be obtained online at
writtenconsent.tcenergy.com or by calling 1-877-872-5177.

5. Permanent structures shall not be installed anywhere on the ROW. TC Energy’s preference is that
permanent structures should be placed at least seven (7) metres from the edge of the ROW and
twelve (12) metres from the edge of the pipeline.

6. Temporary structures shall not be installed anywhere on the ROW. TC Energy’s preference is that
temporary structures should be placed at least three (3) metres from the edge of the ROW and
eight (8) metres from the edge of the pipeline.

7. As per the requirements of the Canada Energy Regulator (CER) , TC Energy is required to monitor
all new development in the vicinity of their pipelines that results in an increase in population or
employment. Therefore, please keep us informed regarding any additional development within the
Pipeline Assessment Area indicated in Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure.

Requirements and guidelines for development on or near TC Energy’s pipelines and infrastructure are
included within Attachment 02 Development Within Proximity to TC Energy Infrastructure and
Attachment 03 Work Safely Booklet, and we recommend that they be reviewed in full.

Conclusion

Please continue to keep us informed about this project and any future policy, land use, subdivision, and
development activities in proximity to TC’s pipelines and facilities. Referrals and any question regarding
land use planning and development around pipelines should be sent to tcenergy@bapg.ca. Thanks
again for providing us with the opportunity to provide comments on this project and we look forward to
working with you in the future.

Attachments (See Attachments)

Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure
Attachment 02 Development Within Proximity to TC Infrastructure
Attachment 03 Work Safely Booklet”

CHAIRMAN DATE

2020-0-113
Page 8 of 8



Applicatiiots S5~ He 430y

&

e — —

All information depicted is subject to
change, therefore the Municipal
District Of Pincher Creek assumes
no responsibility for descrepancies
at time of use. Please note, average
accuracy of the displayed data is: +/-15m.

1| . soo0Imacery: 2018



subdivision
Text Box
Veronica Oczkowski Attachment


Impacted Municipalities Ross Lake o,%
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 53
Hudson
I A Bay Lake
| 22

MUNICIPALITY OF
CROWSNEST PASS

Pincher
Creek

M.D. OF
,PINCHER
CREEK NO.9
Marna Lake
Lime Kiln
Lake
Beauvais Lake
Beauvais Lake
Daigle Lake Lynch Lakes
Beaver
Mines Lake
Fish Lake
Barnaby Lake - Southfork
Lakes
Butcher's
Lake Ay A AM
0 2 4 6 8
Map File: R01743AB_Context [ ; } } !, .
:‘mr?: 2020- 15:37 PM W:\1969 Land Services Western Canada\Referrals and Responses\1700-1799\R01743ABM.D.ofPincherCreekNo.9_Subd\_Maps\ROL743AB_Context.mx  kilometres 1 200'000
Legend

Context Map

DSubjectSite —+— Railway D Rural Municipality Plan of Subdivision

Urban Municipality .
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

A TC Energy Facility —— Major Road

Park Waterbod
ol aterbody Referral #: RO1743AB

Q) TC Energy TC Region: Rocky Mountain
September 2020

TC Energy Pipeline




y[OWNShipIRoad(6 2/}

M08

Map File: R01743AB_Concept o 50 100 150 200

- —— s 1:6,000

Legend TC Energy Infrastructure

L__J Subject Site (. "E Prescribed Area (30m) —— Road Plan of Subdivision

TC Energy Pipeline {_"_3 Pipeline Assessment Area (220m) Quarter Section M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Referral #: R0O1743AB
Map and data for informational and planning purposes only

Qb TC Energy Conceptual alignment only. Aerial Source: ESRI
September 2020




((b TC Energy

Attachment 02_ Development within proximity to TC Pipelines

TC infrastructure rights-of-way and setbacks:

A right-of-way is a surveyed area of a certain width and an agreement which grants legal rights of access
to operate and maintain a facility.

. TC’s buried infrastructure is commonly situated within a right-of-way which grants legal rights
of access to operate and maintain the facility in an effective and expeditious manner. Structures
and appurtenances constructed within or adjacent to the right-of-way may impede company
access and timely response for maintenance obligations and operational inspections. In this
regard development within the right-of-way is discouraged.

. In some circumstances TC may be required to mobilize equipment and conduct excavations
which encompass the entire right-of-way width. Resultantly, structures abutting the right-of-
way may be directly impacted by such activities. The integrity of these structures may be
affected due to proximity to open excavations and alternately may cause safety concerns for
employees working within the excavation.

A setback is the minimum distance required between a property line and a structure as dictated by a
regulator and/or municipality.

. Many municipalities have by-laws prescribing distances at which permanent and temporary
structures may be situated in relation to the edge of utility corridors. Where municipal set-
backs are in place, TC will request adherence to these set-backs under most circumstances.

. Right-of-way widths may be inconsistent, as is the positioning of the pipeline within the right-of-
way, however applicants should be aware of municipal setback requirements and incorporate
them in their planning.

. Generally, permanent structures (structures with permanent footings, pilings or poured
concrete foundations or basements) placed at a distance of 7 metres outside of the right-of-way
and 12 metres from the edge of the pipeline will not typically be adversely impacted by routine
operation maintenance and construction. Any ground disturbance within 30 metres of the
centerline of the pipe, construction of a facility across, on, along or under a pipeline
(including the right-of-way), or vehicle or mobile equipment crossing the pipeline right-of-
way may not occur without TC’s written consent. For detailed guidelines about applying
for written consent from TC, visit writtenconsent.transcanada.com or call 1.877.872.5177.
A copy of the guidelines can also be provided upon request.

B TCEnergy@bapg.ca




((b TC Energy

In general, please be aware that no work may take place within TC’s pipeline right-of-way, or within a TC
designated exclusion area, without a TC representative on site. If you are planning to undertake
construction within proximity to TC infrastructure, please remember the following:

. Any paralleling workspaces have a preferred separation distance of 7 metres minimum from TC
infrastructure;

. The instructions and directions of the TC’s representative must be strictly adhered to;

° Hand excavation of the pipeline prior to mechanical excavation within 5 metres is necessary in

all circumstances; and
. Check with the local municipality to determine if there are any additional set-backs required
from pipeline right-of-way.
If any excavation or digging within 30 metres from the centreline of the pipeline or any temporary or
permanent crossings are required, the landowner must apply for written consent through the online
application process.

A crossing includes any of the following activities:

e Constructing or installing a facility across, on, along or under a TC pipeline Right-Of-Way;

e Conducting ground disturbance (excavation or digging) on or within the prescribed area (30 meters
from the centreline the pipeline); and

e Driving a vehicle, mobile equipment or machinery across a TC pipeline right of-way outside the
travelled portion of a highway or public road.

Any proposed crossings will require crossing agreements that must be applied for through TC's online
third party crossing tool: Canadian Third Party Crossings Application Portal. Click here to access the tool
online: https://pi-iagforms.tcenergy.com/Runtime/Form/Welcome.Form/.

Please note that:

o Crossings must occur as close as possible to 90 degrees.

o Crossings must not occur at a bend in the pipeline.

. Paralleling roads must be located outside of TC's ROW.

. TC highly recommends that roads be a minimum of 7m from the edge of the pipeline, and if

abutting the ROW only be limited to one side of the ROW (any exceptions to this may require
additional pipeline modifications or protective measures to be completed and reimbursed to TC;
this is determined at the detailed design and assessment stage).

° A road must be constructed so that the travelled surface is no less than 1.5 metres above the
top of the pipeline.

. The bottom of the ditches adjacent to roads should not be less than 1.4 metres above the top of
the pipeline.

8 TCEnergy@bapg.ca



https://pi-iaqforms.tcenergy.com/Runtime/Form/Welcome.Form/

Q» TC Energy

Minimum cover for railway crossings (below base of rail) is 3.05 metres for uncased pipe.

If you are installing or constructing utilities in proximity to TC pipelines or infrastructure, please
remember that:

TC will retain the upper position in the crossing area;

The Minimum separation between buried facilities must be:

o For open cut excavations —300mm (600mm during installation)

o For horizontal directional drills (HDD) — 1000mm

The utility depth must be maintained for the entire width of the pipeline right-of-way;

The utility must have no bends within the pipeline right-of-way;

The utility must have no joints, splices or other connections within the pipeline right-of-way;

Utility crossings must not be placed within seven (7) metres of a pipeline bend.

For more detailed requirements on development in proximity to TC pipelines and facilities please click

on the following Link: https://www.tcenergy.com/sustainability/safety/safe-
digging/canada/landowners-and-neighbours/.

Recommended Resources:

1) TC's Work Safely booklet containing guidelines for development near their pipelines and
facilities (enclosed).

° This booklet outlines what TC does, its pipelines, regulatory requirements, and safety
requirements for working around its facilities, crossing requirements, and requirements
for development on or near TC’s pipeline ROWs. Important contact information is also
provided.

2) Canadian Standards Association’s (CSA) 2663-18 Standard: “Land use planning in the vicinity of
pipeline systems.” Available for purchase ($200) at https://store.csagroup.org/.

° This Standard aims to address the challenges facing land use planning near pipelines in
Canada; outlining key elements that, when consistently applied, will enhance safe and
informed development.

3) CSA’s 2662-19 Standard: “Oil and gas pipeline systems.” Available for purchase ($798) at
https://store.csagroup.org/.

e This technical Standard details the safe design, construction, and maintenance of pipeline
systems across the Canada. 2662 is referenced in provincial, territorial, and federal
legislation.

B TCEnergy@bapg.ca


https://www.tcenergy.com/sustainability/safety/safe-digging/canada/landowners-and-neighbours/
https://www.tcenergy.com/sustainability/safety/safe-digging/canada/landowners-and-neighbours/
https://store.csagroup.org/
https://store.csagroup.org/

\Work
safely.

These guidelines are intended to provide useful and timely
safety information. TC Energy endeavors to ensure the
information is as current and accurate as possible.

TCEnergy.com




About us

For over 65 years, TC Energy has proudly delivered the
energy millions of North Americans rely on to power their
lives and fuel industry.

Guided by our values of safety, responsibility, collaboration
and integrity, our more than 7,000+ employees are deeply
rooted in their communities and ensure that we develop
and operate our facilities safely, reliably and with minimal
impact on the environment. We are committed to
listening to our neighbours and working with all our
stakeholders to develop better project plans and create
long-term opportunities and economic benefits in the
communities where we operate across Canada, the U.S.
and Mexico.

In May 2019, we changed our name from TransCanada to
TC Energy to better reflect the scope of our operations
and to reinforce our position as a leading North American
energy infrastructure company. Whether our stakeholders
know us as TC Energy in English, TC Energie in French, or
TC Energia in Spanish, our neighbours, partners and
investors can continue to count on us to follow through on
our commitments and live up to our values in everything
we do.

Our pipelines

Pipelines are the safest and most efficient method to
transport natural gas and oil to market. Natural gas is
odourless, colourless and will dissipate quickly when
released because it is lighter than air. However, the gas is
flammable and can be explosive if ignited. Crude oil is a
liquid mixture of naturally occurring petroleum
hydrocarbons and can possess a rotten egg, gasoline, tar
or “skunk-like” odour. Crude oil vapours are volatile, and
can be flammable and explosive.

Typically, TC Energy does not own the land where our
pipelines are located, but instead acquires the right prior
to construction to install and operate the pipeline and
related facilities within a pipeline right-of-way through an
easement or right-of-way agreement with the landowner.
The terms of the right-of-way agreements vary but
generally provide TC Energy with the right to access,
construct, operate, maintain and abandon the pipeline
within the right-of-way.

The width of the right-of-way is based on the size and
type of the pipeline and related facilities. By contrast,

TC Energy does typically own the land where both
compressor stations, which re-pressurize gas along the
pipeline to ensure the gas flows continuously at a desired
flow rate, and pump stations, which pump oil through the
pipeline from one point to the next, are located. The lands
required for meter stations, which measure product
volume, are either leased directly from landowners or
owned by TC Energy.



CANADA

UNITED STATES

MEXICO

Natural gas pipeline

Liquids pipeline

In development/construction
Power generation

Natural gas storage

Liquids tank terminal

©
O]



Regulatory requirements

TC Energy’s pipeline design, construction and maintenance
programs meet or exceed industry and government standards.
In Canada, our operations are regulated by provincial and
federal authorities including the Canada Energy Regulator (CER).
Legislation and regulations set out the requirements governing
activities in proximity and on pipeline rights-of-way, including
vehicle and equipment crossings, construction of facilities on
or near a right-of-way, and other activities that could cause
ground disturbances, which might impact the pipeline. Such
legislation and regulations aim to ensure the safety and
protection of the public, our employees, the environment

as well as our pipeline facilities and other property.

Safety

At TC Energy, we seek to anticipate and minimize hazards of
every description. From design and construction to operation
and maintenance, safety is an integral part of everything we do.
TC Energy regularly communicates pipeline safety information to
stakeholders through our public awareness program.

Our safety practices include monitoring changes in land use
near our pipeline facilities. This can involve meetings with
landowners, municipal decision makers, administrative staff
and land use planners.

TC Energy also has an extensive pipeline maintenance program
that ensures our pipeline facilities are regularly monitored,
inspected and repaired in order to meet or exceed best
industry practices and regulatory requirements. Our entire
pipeline transmission system is monitored from our control
centres 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. In addition, TC Energy
carries out the following activities as part of our pipeline
maintenance program:

- TC Energy carries out aerial patrols of the
pipeline route to identify hazards from outside sources,
including unauthorized construction and ground disturbances
near the pipeline. Sensitive detection equipment may be used
during these patrols to identify gas leaks.

- TC Energy conducts in-line
pipeline inspections using tools that travel through the pipeline
collecting data and looking for locations where corrosion,
metal loss or dents may have occurred.

- TC Energy uses hydrostatic testing,
typically at the completion of pipeline construction, but to
verify the safety of existing pipelines. Sections of the pipeline
are filled with water and the pressure is increased beyond
normal operating pressure to test pipeline strength and
identify any pipeline leaks.

- TC Energy uses cathodic protection,
which involves applying a low-voltage electrical current to the
metal pipe to protect the pipeline against corrosion. The
cathodic protection system is monitored regularly to ensure
proper protection against pipeline corrosion.

- TC Energy installs pipeline signs at all
road, rail, and waterbody crossings and at other strategic
points along the pipeline route to identify the approximate
location of our pipelines. Pipeline signs contain important
information such as:

* The owner of the pipeline
= The product shipped in the pipeline

+ Emergency contact numbers

BE AWARE: Pipeline signs will not designate the exact location,
depth or number of pipelines in the area. Contact your local
one-call centre and TC Energy will send a representative to the
proposed excavation site to mark the pipeline.




Approvals for working around
TC Energy’s facilities

To ensure our pipelines and facilities operate safely, written
consent from TC Energy must be obtained in Canada before
any of the following:

= Constructing or installing a facility across, on, along or under
a TC Energy pipeline right-of-way

« Conducting ground disturbance (excavation or digging) on
or within the prescribed area (30 metres or 100 feet from the
centreline of the pipeline)

 Driving a vehicle, mobile equipment or machinery across a
TC Energy pipeline right-of-way outside the travelled portion
of a highway or public road

= Using any explosives within 300 metres or 1,000 feet of
TC Energy’s pipeline right-of-way

= Use of the prescribed area for storage purposes

s
’

30 m prescribed area

Centreline of pipe

’
’

’

& Right;0

= Digging .
= Excavation .
* Trenching .
* Tunneling .
* Boring/drilling/pushing

= Augering

= Topsoil stripping

* Land leveling/grading .

* Plowing to install
underground infrastructure

» Tree or shrub planting

 Cleaning and stump removal

o
@) TCEnergy
WARNING

fWay—

30 m prescribed area

Subsoiling
Blasting/using explosives
Quarrying

Grinding and milling of
asphalt/concrete

Seismic exploration

Driving fence posts, bar,
rods, pins, anchors or pilings

In-ground swimming pools




Locate request

Any person planning to construct a facility across, on, along or
under a pipeline (including the right-of-way), conduct a
ground disturbance activity within 30 metres of the centreline
of a pipe, or operate a vehicle or mobile equipment across a
right-of-way, must request a locate service.

Locate requests can be made online (www.clickbeforeyoudig.
com), via mobile apps (Saskatchewan and Quebec) or via
phone (see the back of this booklet for more details). The
locate request must be made at least three working days in
advance of the ground disturbance, construction activity, or
vehicle or mobile equipment crossing.

The One-Call Centre will notify TC Energy to send a
representative to mark the facilities with flags, paint or other
markings in order to help you avoid damaging them. The

TC Energy representative will explain the significance of the
markings and provide you with a copy of the locate report. The
service is free and could prevent accidents, injuries or deaths.

Written consent

After you apply for written consent, TC Energy will assess the
planned work to ensure it does not pose a risk of damage to
the pipeline and to ensure that access to the pipeline for
maintenance or emergency purposes is not impeded.

Obstacles on a right-of-way, such as sheds, trailers, boats,
garbage and vegetation can interfere with TC Energy’s pipeline
maintenance program (detailed in safety section above). In
some cases, TC Energy may require additional time to assess
the situation prior to providing consent.

* Make a locate request

» Obtain TC Energy’s written consent (apply online at
writtenconsent.transcanada.com or call 1-877-872-5177).
Often written consent for minor activities can be obtained
directly from regional TC Energy representative through a
locate request.

* Obtain TC Energy’s safety practices to be followed while
working in the vicinity of its pipes or prescribed area and
information that clearly explains the significance of the
locate markings.

Mobile equipment and vehicle crossings

The operation of a vehicle or mobile equipment across a
TC Energy right-of-way requires TC Energy’s written consent,
except in the following circumstances:

 Vehicle or mobile equipment is operating within the
travelled portion of a highway or public road across the
right-of-way

* Vehicle and mobile equipment is being used to perform an
agricultural activity and the following conditions are being met:

1. The loaded axle weight and tire pressures of the vehicle
is being operated within the manufacturer’s approved
limits and operating guidelines; and

2.The point of crossing has not been identified by
TC Energy as a location where a crossing could impair
the pipeline’s safety or security

Agricultural activities

Agricultural activity involves the work of producing crops and
raising livestock and includes tillage, plowing, disking,
harrowing, and pasturing but does not include the
construction of new buildings or the placement of footings,
foundations, pilings or posts.

The following agricultural activities do not require written
consent from TC Energy:

« Cultivation activities (e.g. tillage, plowing, disking and
harrowing) to a depth of less than 45 centimetres, as
these activities are exempt from the applicable statutory
definitions of a ground disturbance (See the Approvals for
Working Around TC Energy’s Facilities section).

* Agricultural vehicle and mobile equipment crossings as
described in the mobile equipment and vehicle crossings
section above.



Q) TC Energy
WARNING W o P
ATTENTION R EN
-— s anems e N E
1 L
c Py
S —— [ ]
Warning sign Warning sign

Development on or near the
pipeline right-of-way

It is important for municipal authorities, developers and
landowners to consult with TC Energy early in the planning
stage of a development project on or near a right-of-way
to ensure that TC Energy’s pipelines and facilities are
appropriately incorporated into the plan and that any new
development near our facilities meets requlatory and TC
Energy requirements.

Contact TC Energy before developing within 750 metres of
TC Energy compressor stations and pump stations so that we
can analyze potential impacts and recommend measures to
protect adjacent lands from industrial impacts.

TC Energy requires significant advance notice for any
development which increases the population density within
approximately 200 metres of a pipeline. Population growth
means potential changes to the operating requirements of the
pipeline, and could result in a revision to operating pressure, a
pipeline replacement, and/or other mitigation actions as
necessary. Failure to consult with TC Energy in advance may
result in significant delays and costs to the development.
during these patrols to identify gas leaks.

Municipalities often prescribe minimum setback distances to
restrict the building of a structure within a prescribed distance
from a curb, property line, right-of-way or structure. These
setbacks can help to minimize the risk of damage to buried
infrastructure. As municipal setback requirements vary, contact
the local authority and TC Energy to determine the
requirements in your area.

Any ground disturbance within 30 metres of the
centerline of the pipe, construction of a facility across,
on, along or under a pipeline (including the right-of-
way), or vehicle or mobile equipment crossing the
pipeline right-of-way may not occur without TC Energy’s
written consent.

Vent marker Aerial marker

For detailed guidelines about applying for written consent
from TC Energy, visit writtenconsent.transcanada.com or
call 1-877-872-5177. A copy of the guidelines can also be
provided upon request.

The following must be taken into consideration when planning
a development project.

- Contact TC Energy early in the design process
so that we can comment on the proposed subdivision plans.
TC Energy’s practice is that our right-of-way be used as a
passive green space or as part of a linear park system.
Permanent structures on the right-of-way are not permissible.

- Contact TC Energy when designing
roads and utilities. Roads may be permitted to cross and/or run
parallel to the right-of-way, but no portion of a road allowance
can be located on the right-of-way (apart from approved road
crossings). TC Energy will also review the location of utilities,
which are often proposed to be installed within road
allowances.

- Contact TC Energy before conducting any blasting
activities within 300 metres of the pipeline right-of-way so
TC Energy can review your plans for potential impacts to its
facilities. Blasting activities related to prospecting for mines
and minerals within 40 metres of a federally regulated pipeline
right-of-way require permission from the CER.

- Contact TC Energy for written consent before
landscaping. Projects such as pedestrian pathways and the
planting of trees and shrubs may be permitted as long as they
do not impede TCEnergy’s access along its right-of-way for
operational or maintenance activities. Our written consent will
specify the permitted landscaping requirements.



) TC Energy

Important contact information

Canadian One-Call centres

British Columbia . . . . . .. .. ... o 1-800-474-6886
Alberta . . ... 1-800-242-3447
Saskatchewan. . . . . . . ... o 1-866-828-4888
Manitoba . . . . . ... 1-800-940-3447
Oontario . . . . . .. 1-800-400-2255
Quebec. . . ... 1-800-663-9228
www.clickbeforeyoudig.com

Mobile phone apps

Saskatchewan. . . . . . ... oL o Sasklst Call
Quebec . . . . .. Info-Excavation
Emergency . . . . ..o 1-888-982-7222
General inquiries

Phone. . . . . . 1-855-458-6715
Email . ... ..o o public_awareness@tcenergy.com

Phone. . . . . . . .. L 1-866-372-1601
Email . . .. ..o oo cdn_landowner_help@tcenergy.com

Applying for written consent

Online. . . ... ... writtenconsent.transcanada.com
Phone. . . . . . . . 1-877-872-5177
Crossings inquiries

Email . . . . crossings@tcenergy.com
Quebecemail. . . . .. ..o quebec_crossings@tcenergy.com

The majority of TC Energy’s pipelines are regulated by the Canada Energy Regulator
in Canada, with some pipelines regulated provincially. For more information on
CER-regulated pipelines, visit www.cer-rec.gc.ca.

Clic
Before
You Dig.com



3105 - 16 Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION e e i

Website:  www.orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File:  2020-0-107 October 19, 2020

Troy MacCulloch

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Box 279

Pincher Creek Alberta TOK 1WO0

Dear Mr. MacCulloch,

RE: Lot1, Block1, Plan 0111088 & a portion of the NW1/4 12-6-1-W5M / M.D. of Pincher
Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, Altagas Utilities Inc., AB
Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB Water Boundaries, AB Environment Operations Infrastructure
Branch (OIB) and AER.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.

/

Gavin Scott
Senior Planner

GS/jm
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2020-0-107

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0111088 & a
portion of the NW1/4 12-6-1-W5M

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0111088 & a portion of the NW1/4 12-6-
1-W5EM (Certificate of Title No. 101 080 261, 101 080 291), to create a 4.58 acre (1.85 ha) parcel from two
tittes of 2.97 acres (1.2 ha) and 82.76 acres (33.49 ha) respectively, for country residential use; BE
APPROVED subject to the following:

RESERVE:

The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 666 and 667 of the Municipal Government Act, be
provided as money in place of land on the 1.61 acres at the market value of $3,000 per acre with the actual
acreage and amount to be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek be determined at the final stage, for Municipal
Reserve Purposes.

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the fitle(s) being created.

3. That the portions of Certificate of Title 101080291 be consolidated with the Lot 1 Block 1 Plan 0111088
in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of
the Subdivision Authority.

4. That a 10m linear width be subdivided and included in the final plan of survey containing the offsite
domestic well and its service line.
REASONS:

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.21.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 1.61 acres must be satisfied using
Municipal District of Pincher Creek Policy 422. The MD assessor has provided a [and value for the 1.61
acre (0.65 ha) being subdivided at $3,000 per acre. Using the formuia from Policy 422, the amount
owing to satisfy Municipal Reserve is approximately $483 with the actual amount to be determined at
the finalization stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

2020-0-107
Page 1 of 3




()

(d)
(e)

()
(9

The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not [imited to
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the mentioned circulation.

Thank you for contacting FortisAlberta regarding the above application for subdivision. We have
reviewed the plan and determined that no easement is required by FortisAlberta.

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision through FortisAlberta. Please have the developer
contact 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for electrical services.

Please contact FortisAlberta land services at landserv@fortisalberta.com or by calling (403) 514-4783
for any questions.

Alberta Health Services does not object to this subdivision.
Alberta Transportation — Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist:

“Reference your file to create a boundary adjusted parcel for country residential use at the above noted
location.

The proposal is contrary to Section 14 and subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the
Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated up to
188/2017 (“the regulation”).

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent
properties in a manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or
the future expansion of the provincial highway network.

To that end, this is merely a boundary adjustment of which currently and as proposed the proposed
parcel to be created and remnant land will gain indirect access to the provincial highway system solely
by way of the local street system. As such, strictly from Alberta Transportation’s point of view, we do
not anticipate that the boundary adjusted country residential parcel as proposed would have any
appreciable impact on the highway.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 16 of the regulation, in this instance Alberta Transportation grants a
waiver of said Sections 14 and 15(2).

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the applicant would be advised that any development within the right-
of-way or within 300 metres beyond the limit of the highway or within 800 metres from the center point
of the intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from Alberta
Transportation. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation,
being Alberta Regulation 326/2009.

The subject property is not within the noted control lines and given that development setbacks will be
maintained by default and all access to the highway is indirect by way of the local road system, in this
instance a permit from Alberta Transportation will not be required and development of the boundary
adjusted country residential parcel could proceed under the direction, control and management of the
municipal district. The applicant could contact the undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/382-4052, in this
regard.

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.

2020-0-107
Page 2 of 3




(h)

(i

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as
Alberta Transportation is concerned, an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local
Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the
application.”

Alberta Environment and Parks — Cory Wojtowicz, Supervisor — Lands Program:

“Alberta Environment and Parks (Lands Division) would like to add the following condition to Subdivision
application referral 2020-0-107, Please apply “Stepping Back form the Water Practices and Guidelines
— A Beneficial Management Practices Guide for New Development Near Water Bodies in Alberta’s
Steeled Region”. Thank you and should you have any further question in this regard, please do not
hesitate to call.”

Canada Post has no comment.
Comments from Jerett Marsh & Kathryn Sinnott:

“In regards to the proposed property realignment at NW 12-06-01-WS, Jerett Marsh and Kathryn
Sinnott.

At the end of August 2020 we had a new shop built to the north of our residence, during the planning
of this new shop we became aware of the possibility of having the property lines adjusted. After
speaking to the neighboring landowners Frank and Jackie Marsh we began the process of surveying
the land and applying to the Municipal District of Pincher Creek.

Our intent for this additional land would be to allow for adequate turn around space by the shop as well
as to create room for future farm animals, we have two small Children and as such would love to see
them involved in a 4-H club in the future.

Please contact us for any further information you may require, we look forward to your decision.”

CHAIRMAN DATE

2020-0-107
Page 3 0f 3




3105 - 16 Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone:  (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free:  1-844-279-8760
E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com
Website:  www.orrsc.com

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: September 21, 2020 Date of Receipt: August 26, 2020
Date of Completeness: September 14, 2020

TO: Landowners: Jerret Robert Marsh and Kathryn Rose Sinnott
Frank Robert Marsh and Jacqueline Janine Marsh

Agent or Surveyor: David J. Amantea, A.L.S.

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, Altagas
Utilities Inc., AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - C. Wojtowicz,
AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB Water Boundaries, AB Environment Operations
Infrastructure Branch (OIB), AB Transportation, AER, Canada Post

Adjacent Landowners: Carolyn Anne Johnson, Cory Lunn & Jalayne Noble, Edmond &
Elizabeth Cracau, Elizabeth Williams, Francis Bitango, Hendrik & Adriana Hoekstra, Kurt
Johnson, Lee Fernquist, Lynn Dennis

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott/%

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be
complete for the purpose of processing.

In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than October
13, 2020. (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-107 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2020-0-107
Legal Description: Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0111088 and a portion of the NW1/4 12-6-1-W5M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture — A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Country Residential
# of Lots Created: 1 (Boundary Line Adjustment)
Certificate of Title: 101 080 261, 101 080 291
Meeting Date: November 3, 2020

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 4.58 acre (1.85 ha) parcel from two titles of 1.61
acres (0.65 ha) and 82.76 acres (33.49 ha) respectively, for country residential use.

The proposal is to accommodate a property realignment of an existing country residence, which
presently contains a dwelling, and number of other out-buildings. Access to the lot is presently
granted from an existing approach to the east, off of a developed municipal road allowance. The
existing residence is serviced by a septic system and off-site domestic well.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.
The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.

Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

o b~ b

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of
the application.

7. That the portions of Certificate of Title 101080291 be consolidated with the Lot 1 Block 1
Plan 0111088 in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could not be
subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision Authority.

8. That the offsite domestic well and service line be subdivided and included in the
subdivision with enough land to provide access for servicing.

RESERVE:

« The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 1.61 acres with the actual
amount to be determined at the final stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




: FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
M Zoning (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw):

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION Fee Submitted: . File No:

AL O CS 00 57
P N
APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION Dateomm,ﬁ BTN S”BM'SS'O RecRh T8
RURAL MUNICIPALITY Auaust 3O AWY

5 2
emed Compl;z Pccépt
Sﬁfzpc 2020
CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: Jerrett RObert MarSh & Kathryn Ros Sinnot, Box 2766

Mailing Address: Frank Robert Marsh & Jacqueline Jeanine Marsh [Nl .., r..... Pincher Creek

Email: _jerettmarsh@hotmail.com Preferred Method of Correspondence:  Email (J Mail [J

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalf of Registered Owner):

Mailing Address: City/Town:

Postal Code: Telephone: Cell:

Email: Preferred Method of Correspondence: ~ Email (J Mail [J
Name of Surveyor: David J. Amantea, ALS, P.Eng brown okamura & associates Itd.

Mailing Address: 2830 - 12 Avenue North City/Town: Lethbridge

Postal Code: T1H 5J9 Telephone: 403-329-4688 ext. 129 Cell:

Email: __david@bokamura.com Preferred Method of Correspondence:  Email = Mail O

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
a. All/part of the NW % Section 12 Township 6 Range 1 West of S Meridian (e.g. SE% 36-1-36-W4M)

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit 1 Block 1 Plan 0111088
1.855 hectares 4.58 Seras

c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is:

d. Total number of lots to be created: 1 Size of Lot(s):

e. Rural Address (if applicable):
f. Certificate of Title No.(s):_ 101 080261 & 101080 291

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Theland is located in the municipality of

M.D. of Pincher Creek |

b. Isthe land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes (] No =

If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is

c. Isthe land situated within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes [ No b=

If “yes” the highway is No.

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes No (O

If “yes”, state its name Pincher Creek

e. Isthe proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown = Yes [ No J



n
AL

4. EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
s T r-x s of the larg ,Farm Yafd_ .
Eobome et e et g Adusting Property Bounday

5. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

oo U onene natare of the topography of the land (Flat, rollng steep, mueed) Rouln_q . _

b Desenbe the maturs af the vepetat on and water on the land ibrash, shrshs, tree stands. woadints, slouphy, creeks, i )

B e ts 0 Unpknown

AN om0 sd an e land sandy, foam, <lay eir ) )
Vdeast aeeie (enid of say puddings or structurest? it o -
F 105l iousdmps and any strectures on the land  Indicate whether any are to be demahshens of moved
Mone
ke confiea Feeding Ooeration on the land or within 16 Slometres (1 miie)
te Lo sutdnaded? Yo No &
! Aretiere any 5ot ue ad or gasowells or pipehines 94 the and? Yes Ny ®
Arutr y abardoned 0il or pas welis or pipelines on the fand? Yo Ne B

6. WATER SERVICES

1l LI | 1 ”
a B8 Teeating cour e of patable water ‘ R -
U Dot be propo-ef source of potable water . <: e o - - I
7. SEWER SERVICES X
1 8 rre eesting tewage disposal Type “_7«-), c.o_ e, v{ Fogrtrntg o 5 o B
. ) -
U Lewtr Le mroposed sewage disposal. Type . D0 2

8. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF
« Davd J. Amantea. ALS P.Eng {boa file. 20-14935)

hereby cornify thae

L tamitheregitered awner W 1 am authoroed to act orcbohat of the register owner
and that t rrormatse pver on this forvfis Salaad conplete and 1=, to the be st of my koowlodge, 3 true statemoent of ths
fucts re g Y RN etinaten for sutdyfuon spprova
X - \
SENES ¢ > CA/ . j . Date. AV{D . k-[/ZO

9. RIGHT OF ENTRY

i 'S;R_F tT M o P-S‘H— i do ““//do rot (ptease chedk one) authorize representatives of ther

Oisman fver degong Serd e Comnsgion or the muemopality o enter my land for the purpose of conaucting a sitv inspection

S 653 a0 the ALty Sep i Goaereriee s At and Sart e i

iy e vade 2
241744

che My faen ary queestiory 3 G eV ErT At s L g e ey et e




LAND TITLE CERTIFICATE

S
LINC SHORT LEGAL TITLE NUMBER
0028 819 952 5;1;6;12;NW 101 080 291

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

MERIDIAN 5 RANGE 1 TOWNSHIP 6

SECTION 12

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTH WEST QUARTER WHICH LIES TO THE NORTH AND
WEST OF THE TRAIL AS SHOWN ON A SKETCH DATED 3 MAY 1897, AND TO

THE SOUTH EAST OF THE CREEK ON THE TOWNSHIP PLAN DATED 5 MARCH 1896,
CONTAINING 34.7 HECTARES (85.75 ACRES) MORE OR LESS

EXCEPTING THEREOQOUT:

PLAN NUMBER HECTARES (ACRES) MORE OR LESS
ROADWAY 7911171 0.008 0.02
DESCRIPTIVE 0111088 1.20 2.97

EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS
AND THE RIGHT TO WORK THE SAME

ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NUMBER: 021 293 938

REGISTERED OWNER (S)
REGISTRATION DATE (DMY) DOCUMENT TYPE VALUE CONSIDERATION

101 080 291 19/03/2010 TRANSFER OF

OWNERS

FRANK ROBERT MARSH

AND
JACQUELINE JEANINE MARSH

( CONTINUED )




ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS

PAGE 2

REGISTRATION # 101 080 291
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS

781 127 435 11/08/1978 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY

GRANTEE - FORTISALBERTA INC.

320 - 17 AVENUE S.W.

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2S2Y1

"L.S.D. 13"
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF UTILITY RIGHT
OF WAY 001293756)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF NAME 051007836)

791 069 063 07/05/1979 EASEMENT
"E. 250 FT. OF W. 700 FT. OF NW 1/4 S. OF CREEK,

SUBJECT TO, IN FAVOUR OF SW 1/4 LYING NW OF TRAIL"

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 004

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OF THE CERTIFICATE OF
TITLE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 29 DAY OF JUNE,
2020 AT 11:12 A.M.

ORDER NUMBER: 39606108

CUSTOMER FILE NUMBER:

*END OF CERTIFICATE*




LAND TITLE CERTIFICATE

S
LINC SHORT LEGAL TITLE NUMBER
0028 819 969 0111088;1;1 101 080 261

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTIVE PLAN 0111088

BLOCK 1

LOT 1

EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS
AREA: 1.2 HECTARES (2.97 ACRES) MORE OR LESS

ATS REFERENCE: 5;1;6;12;NW
ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NUMBER: 011 108 715

REGISTERED OWNER(S)
REGISTRATION DATE (DMY) DOCUMENT TYPE VALUE CONSIDERATION

101 080 261 19/03/2010 TRANSFER OF LAND

OWNERS

JERETT ROBERT MARSH

AND
KATHRYN ROSE SINNOTT

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS

REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS

( CONTINUED )




ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
PAGE 2

# 101 080 261

REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS

781 127 435 11/08/1978 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY
GRANTEE - FORTISALBERTA INC.

320 - 17 AVENUE S.W.

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2S2Y1

"L.S.D. 13"
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF UTILITY RIGHT
OF WAY 001293756)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF NAME 051007836)

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 005

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OF THE CERTIFICATE OF
TITLE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 29 DAY OF JUNE,
2020 AT 11:12 A.M.

ORDER NUMBER: 39606108

CUSTOMER FILE NUMBER:

*END OF CERTIFICATE*




L ATW 6RGE1~W5M7

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
LOT 1; BLOCK 1; PLAN 0111088

& PORTION OF NW 1/4 SEC 12, TWP 6, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-107

T

ERVICES C OMMISSION
September 16, 2020 N:\Subdivision\2020\2020-0~107.dwg




SE14 \ SW13 6-1-5 9112151

T ‘A“?%‘-\

NW12 6-1-5

1
9812054

NW12 6-1-5

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - EXISTING

LOT 1; BLOCK 1; PLAN 0111088

& PORTION OF NW 1/4 SEC 12, TWP 6, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-107

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION A
0 Meirse 100 200 400

September 16, 2020 N:\Subdivision\2020\2020-0-107.dwg

) l
" r
I i
/l t
" [
i;jffffi : !
! l
I |
: |
B l
9812054 | | Wiz emIms
: I
| |
h——“-‘- =g g ey—— - . T e e e S -k gl [ — — — ““‘ - — —
| SEN SW12 6-—1-5 SW12 6-1-5 !

NE12 6-1-5

NE12 6-1-5




: ‘ 1 \-~;T%%;:
—1 N
SE14 SW13 6-1-5 9112151 v

--------------- ?
'I
1
[ .
il !
I' !
1 ©
1] o
L Lt
l =z
PROPOSED I
LOT 2 "
BLOCK 1 g
1.85xnha.
(4.58+ac.)
{
1
89812054
‘ REMAINDER |
1 OF TITLE IN |
I NW12 6-1-5 i
/ﬂ 33.23+ho.
1 (82.11%0c.) |
I f
|
I |
| {
i |
I
I |
12 I !
9812054 : 1
I |
1 |
‘r-—.- e e EE e e e - e e - ] S — — — — o + - = T
SE11 SW12 6-1-5 I sE12
I

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED

LOT 1; BLOCK 1; PLAN 0111088

& PORTION OF NW 1/4 SEC 12, TWP 6, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-107

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
0 Meine 100 200 300 400

September 16, 2020 N:\Subdivision\ 2020\ 2020~0~107.dwg




NEAZ $ia4=5

REMAINDER

OF TITLE IN
NWi2 6—-1-5
33.23%xha.

(82.11+£ac.)

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED

LOT 1, BLOCK 1; PLAN 0111088

& PORTION OF NW 1/4 SEC 12, TWP 6, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-107

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION A

0 Motws 100 200 . 300 400 i
September 16, 2020 N:\Subdivision\ 2020\ 2020-0~107.dwg AERIAI PHOTO NATE: 2n18




Z Ly

“Kamans jtuy uoda Bupbul ¢ pRvigne ™\
ie S8 a0 i SCRS PUD SBUDSI]
5 oN XIIED ¥IONd S0 (OISO WAGNON WD pun SIoWREED 3.
: STy RewY TG NX ] A
oo . WOGM L 3DY 9 TdML
! " . o b 3 SV Ul @D SROUNISIG
15E8b IS ACE«E {i N yoasmy Fupd 1oumep HuD ch"xnan.c s mo
ONIad Z1 038 M\ L e oo v
i s : : 3 mmmmmmmm—sny pauino 5 3920,0d0 39 01 won ER
Z mn:, o ) ’ NLA¥OSIO L YOO8 S 101 meme——— i BRBAINS Divw URDYS STURWIRACIWY
- MYHL) IAOHY . TANJRBOL 110 NV 3 Q26T g snbng vo pake: —
0Z/T: oNY  3lva aro  NavHd (21 938 ¥/1 g 3 - i _
NOISINGENS DNIMOHS NYid ZAUVINIL P et
wer
r
pEe Hmes HSYVI SINVYd ® HSAVW LI3NA
oUT EWIS
oY GEETL =004 .
T 089 (CL L 2 3} I04 G390 =5 iog-Ti 085 /AN o - . e e
M”mw 080 191 1 jo 3 o Bt =eGL 110 v onf R s |
/ SV3VY 40 3avl
R N h\ ~ i ~-9g < 2l ‘o35 .v\w.i.m
e — LTS
\/’//r TEOL 186 T4 ity .
]

FTh 9 - 2 s g

0 - > o

T TI6 Wi AL

L Y008

‘ L Mooig

9
S
Z
b
g
>
3
=

di

.Awuwéoqt_« QVOH ™ INSWRUSACO
STh-9 -6 o v/IMs

z H
~ 9 -2 'o3s /L MN _ N m .m&
FHOT 88 WIS 3mrameey w 1 H z
L ¥op7g 8o -
Lo 2 " “ ; A
eoDLAL AWIR «Muo » " IN
¥, wi3d : Pl
, R
o m I
! H J ¥ ~
L3 H
T L woa |
- ’.'!’.I!n! ~ " vt "

2L Ny Qvoy

324
X

3E 6L

3SnokH




3105 - 16 Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone:  (403)329-1344
Toll-Free:  1-844-279-8760

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mall: subdivislon@orrsc.com

Website:  www.orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2020-0-110 October 19, 2020

Troy MacCulloch

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Box 279

Pincher Creek Alberta TOK 1WO0

Dear Mr. MacCulloch,
RE: Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 1313435 within N1/2 22-5-1-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, AB
Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AER and Pieridae Alberta Production Ltd..

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.

/

Gavin Scott
Senior Planner

GS/jm
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2020-0-110

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 1313435 within
N1/2 22-5-1-W5M

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 1313435 within N1/2 22-5-1-W5M
(Certificate of Title No. 141 265 469), to create a 9.67 acre (3.91 ha) parcel from a title of 149.35 acres
(60.44 ha) for country residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the following:

RESERVE:

The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 666 and 667 of the Municipal Government Act, be
provided as money in place of land on the 9.67 acres at the market value of $3,000 per acre with the actual .
acreage and amount to be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek be determined at the final stage, for Municipal
Reserve Purposes.

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 6855(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

REASONS:

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.14.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 9.67 acres must be satisfied using
Municipal District of Pincher Creek Policy 422. The MD assessor has provided a land value for the 9.67
acre (3.91 ha) being subdivided at $3,000 per acre. Using the formula from Policy 422, the amount
owing to satisfy Municipal Reserve is approximately $2,901 with the actual amount to be determined at
the finalization stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

(d) TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation.

2020-0-110
Page 1 of 2




(e) AltaGas Utilities Inc. has no objection to the proposed subdivision described in the file mentioned
above.

Please notify Alberta 1st Call at 1-800-242-3447 to arrange for “field locating” should excavations be
required within the described area.

We wish to advise that any relocation of existing facilities will be at the expense of the developer and
payment of contributions required for new gas facilities will be the responsibility of the developer.

(f) Alberta Health Services does not object to the application at this time.

(g) Canada Post has no comment.

CHAIRMAN DATE

2020-0-110
Page 2 of 2




3105 - 16™ Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free:  1-844-279-8760
E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com
Website: ~ www.orrsc.com

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: September 25, 2020 Date of Receipt: September 23, 2020
Date of Completeness: September 23, 2020

TO: Landowner: 1817323 Alberta Ltd.
Agent or Surveyor: Zachary J. Prosper, A.L.S.

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, Altagas
Utilities Inc., AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AER,
Canada Post, Pieridae Alberta Production Ltd.

Adjacent Landowners: A&L Robbins Ranching Ltd., Alvin & Lorraine Robbins, Archie
Craig, Edward Ollenberg, Jeffrey Dejax, Lenore Robertson, Reners Land Inc., Thomas
Liscombe

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott /%

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be
complete for the purpose of processing.

In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than October
14, 2020. (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-110 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2020-0-110
Legal Description: Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 1313435 within N1/2 22-5-1-W5M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture — A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Country Residential
# of Lots Created: 1
Certificate of Title: 141 265 469
Meeting Date: November 3, 2020

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 9.67 acre (3.91 ha) parcel from a title of 149.35
acres (60.44 ha) for country residential use.

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains
a dwelling, dugout, and number of other out-buildings. Access to the lot is presently granted from
an existing approach to the north, off of a developed municipal road allowance. The existing
residence is serviced by a septic system and on-site domestic well.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1.

o~ 0N

Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

RESERVE:

. The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 9.67 acres with the actual
amount to be determined at the final stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant

and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




- FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

e B
o
—"“w Zoning (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw):

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION Fee Submitted: [ FileNo:
B\OO S a0 - /1 O

APPLICATION SUBMISSION
APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION Date of Recelpt: Acsrpted By

RURAL MUNICIPALITY Sempemnec 33 230 [N

DatgQeemed Complete: i.‘A/o;}ce By:
S rmber 23,2020 1

: ./5/(’., ~e

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided:

Mailing

Preferred Method of Correspondence:  Email XT Mail OJ

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalf of Registered Owner):

Mailing Address: Postal Code:

Telephone: Cell: Fax:

Email: : Preferred Method of Correspondence: ~ Email [_Q/V Mail OJ
Name of Surveyor: RD'4

Mailing Address: Z (‘3,0 /2’% 41/6 A/ y; L(MAI"/}/,&‘C Postal Code:

Telephone: 32? - 5{4 g? Cell: Fax:

Email: _ Zach @ ﬁ0(4"4"’4 . CO Preferred Method of Correspondence:  Email O Mail OJ
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. All/partof the -/ = % Section N  Township Range West of > Meridian (e.q. SEX 36-1-36-W4M)

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan

c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: _éO L/V’ hectares /9 135" acres

d. Total number of lots to be created: / Size of Lot(s): ____ 7,474(0 (3 9/

e. Rural Address (if applicable): /70 7 70(, n,(/l.//‘ﬂ /Ql'—‘c‘c() 54

f.  Certificate of Title No.(s): /‘/ ) 24 ¢ ‘/{/} c/

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED p
a. Thelandis located in the municipality of / 1, /./)- L //n clowd (T/f’/ﬂ/

b. Istheland situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes O No A

If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is

c. Istheland situated within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes OJ No ki

If “yes” the highway is No.

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, strearn, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes (O No bd

If “yes”, state its name

e. Isthe proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown X Yes [ No O

Page 2 of 2



EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe:
a. Existing use of the land /éf,(l'é(/(’; 7‘7/76'1 / //4;*4'4131'1& { eCtConce ’ Hovse Y20 mv"/
b. Proposed use of the land ;/( (ileatinl L/ﬂéﬁ (onal refileace 2 /‘7§ [ //ﬁ (;’u.—f)
PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) /(;; /th 7

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, w 'dlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)
7 ,
rass  and  flugecit fan. A Lorple Gipen F7ees.
c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) (/( {: é(u’e ;

d. Isthis a vacant parcel (void of any buildings or structures)? Yes (J No &
If “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.
Ong flowge . Oae (eeh

e. Isthere a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile)

of the land being subdivided? Yes OJ No X
f.  Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [ No Ad
g Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes O No &
WATER SERVICES

Describe: X
a. Existing source of potable water f’/(/// W te,

b. Proposed source of potable water __L2// it er

SEWER SERVICES
Describe: P _/
a. Existing sewage disposal: Type ((’,ﬁ'// c Cycten Year Installed ,Q(") Vi

b. Proposed sewage disposal: Type (Patc K, (P Era
/ /‘/
REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

/74:&-/{ //€ 'Ol"! hereby certify that

A 1am the registered owner [0 Iam authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the

facts relating to thisapplication for subdivision approval.
Signedy’ z = 3 Date: ,(Plﬂ’/‘c‘/w Ag,- 2/, 524) .20

RIGHT OF ENTRY

1, /%u ”é //fé)lﬂ don / do not O (please check one) authorize representatives of the
Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my Iand for the purpose of conducting a site inspection
and evaluation in connection with my application for subdnwsmn Thi t is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the

Municipal Government Act. )
Page2 of 2

Signature of Registered Owner(s) Q&‘/



LAND TITLE CERTIFICATE

8
LINC SHORT LEGAL TITLE NUMBER
0035 984 731 1313435;1;3 141 265 469

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTIVE PLAN 1313435

BLOCK 1

IOT 3

EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS

AREA: 60.44 HECTARES (149.35 ACRES) MORE OR LESS

ATS REFERENCE: 5;1;5;22;N
ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NUMBER: 131 329 206

REGISTERED OWNER(S)
REGISTRATION DATE (DMY) DOCUMENT TYPE

141 265 469 01/10/2014 TRANSFER OF LAND

OWNERS

1817323 ALBERTA LTD.

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS

REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS
3336CU . 31/10/1922 EASEMENT
YSUBJECT TO, IN FAVOUR OF THE SE OF 27"
" AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE "
334s8cu . 02/11/1922 EASEMENT

"S.E. 1/4 27, 5, 1, W5TH, SUBJECT TO"
" AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE "

( CONTINUED )




ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
PAGE 2
REGISTRATION # 141 265 469
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS

881 128 269 26/07/1988 CAVEAT
RE : EASEMENT
CAVEATOR - PIERIDAE ALBERTA PRODUCTION LTD.
ATTN: LAND DEPARTMENT
3100, 308-4 AVE SW
CALGARY
ALBERTA T2POH7
" AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE "

(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF CAVEAT
201025964)

931 156 097 05/07/1993 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY
GRANTEE - CENTRA GAS ALBERTA INC.
" AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE "

111 060 739 15/03/2011 EASEMENT
OVER THE NORTH WEST QUARTER SECTION
23 AND NORTH EAST QUARTER SECTION 22
BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 5 RANGE 1 WEST OF THE
FIFTH MERIDIAN FOR BENEFIT OF THE SOUTH
WEST QUARTER SECTION 23 TOWNSHIP 5 RANGE 1
WEST OF THE FIFTH MERIDIAN
AS TO RIGHT OF WAY PLANS 9911368 & 8912012
SEE INSTRUMENT

131 280 195 30/10/2013 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY
GRANTEE -~ PIERIDAE AIBERTA PRODUCTION LTD.
ATTN: LAND DEPARTMENT
3100, 308-4 AVE SW
CALGARY
ALBERTA T2POH7
UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY TO SHELL CANADA LIMITED -
TAKES PRIORITY OF CAVEAT 981137961 REGISTERED ON
MAY 14, 1998
" AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE "

(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF UTILITY RIGHT
OF WAY 201038095)

141 016 752 17/01/2014 DISCHARGE OF UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY 131280195
PARTIAL
EXCEPT PLAN/PORTION: 9911368

( CONTINUED )




PAGE 3

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 012

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OF THE CERTIFICATE OF
TITLE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 2 DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2020 AT 03:07 P.M.

ORDER NUMBER: 40031766

CUSTOMER FILE NUMBER:

*END OF CERTIFICATE*

{ CONTINUED )




PAGE 4
# 141 265 469

THIS ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED LAND TITLES PRODUCT IS INTENDED
FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER, AND NONE OTHER,
SUBJECT TO WHAT IS SET OUT IN THE PARAGRAPH BELOW.

THE ABOVE PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBIT THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER FROM
INCLUDING THIS UNMODIFIED PRODUCT IN ANY REPORT, OPINION,
APPRAISAL OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAIL PURCHASER APPLYING PROFESSIONAL, CONSULTING
OR TECHNICAY, EXPERTISE FOR THE BENEFIT OF CLIENT(S).




N 1 oka

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
LOT 3; BLOCK 1; PLAN 1313435
WITHIN NE 1/4 SEC 22, TWP 5, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 23, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-110

AP PRI B
LI ST ASYICIN, S OOV
18 1 AL WENETY, LETNIRENSE, b TN S
WOT RECHIILE IR 20N O U

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
September 23, 2020  Ni\Subdivislon\2020\2020~0~110.dwg




SUBDIVISION SKETCH

LOT 3; BLOCK 1; PLAN 1313435

WITHIN NE 1/4 SEC 22, TWP 5, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. GF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 23, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-110

ES COMMISSION

OLDMAN RIVER REG

==
o
0 Metres
September 23, 2020 N:\Subdivision\ 2020\ 2020-0-110.dwg

100 300 400

swe7 | SE27 5-1-5 < SW26
L I .
1
|
]
N
u!") » :
N | /%o
" A | ‘f?/
((:JJ : \K\/%\,p
\9\
z 1| 3%
1N "
1 NN
l \\
|
|
1
1
1
1
I i
I N
REMAINDER | o
OF LOT 3 1 -
BLOCK 1 1 o
PLAN 1313435 I =
-1 56.52
I (139.68+ac.) I
1 ]
i 1
i 1
i |
i 1
i 1
i 1
I 1
12 ."'-"\ :
1313434 \‘ "
1
I I
e I
]
[ T e e e e BN SN DI WA D G G AN BN RN DN ANSA WO JNNN BE RN W SN DWW NN DU ANM BEE NN G BN MMM0 BN ROSY W SN A
}
sw2z SE22 5-1-5 sw23
H




BRI
RLLRRXKA

1

1013365

REMANDER
OF LOT 3
BLOCK 1
PLAN 1313435
56,5908\ s
(139.68+ac:)

b ”’ -
B N BN NN NN B B NN BN M BN BN NN DO NS BN NN N DN R GO N SN G G e B

3% ——
1313434

SUBDIVISION SKETCH

LOT 3; BLOCK 1; PLAN 1313435

WITHIN NE 1/4 SEC 22, TWP 5, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 23, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-110

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION A

0  Metws 100 200 300 400

September 23, 2020 N:\Subdivision\ 2020\, 2020~0~-110.dwg AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015




63,86,

LOoT 4 \."/
BLOCK 1

0.80 eaves unless
shown otherwise
landing

DETAIL ’B’
SCALE: 1:250

* Location of septic field is approximate and
shown according to direction of owner.

S.E.1/4 SEC. 27 — 5 — 1 -95

approach.

A GOVERNMENT ROAD ALLOWANCE

-J.IIIL__.IIIIIIIIIIIII.

¥

Lot 1

BLOCK 1

250.32 o

PLAN 101 3365 SEE 4
Fal
Y DETAIL 'A mw/
- LOT 4 mm zn
BLOCK 1 s N
LoT 3 3.91 ha. y - 29
BLOCK 1 (267 Ac) "71.60m5k >3 Wl N
z
DESCRIPTIVE PLAN 131 3435 2 .
Q
= DETAIL. ‘A’ El
m SCALE: 1:2000
1B/ GOVERNMENT ROAD ALLOWANCE _ g -
e e 8
250.32 i} -
1 =
. 1 £
< [+
i 1
" LOT 4 g
, il BLOCK 1 8 %_Z
. . e
§ > s[5 SHELTER )
b a 1 0.20 soves IS}
. ] 1 g _
2 1 i
-4 1] <
m “ : fance /
2 e SHED -
AOn Q.14 eaves w.
- z

LOT 2

BLOCK 1

PLAN 131 3434

22

Revised Lot size Sept. 22/20! cjb

1817323 AB LTD.

o REVISION ey ay brown okamura & associates ltd.
Professional Surveyors
_Svaéam:ﬁ.m shown were mclw«ma o:. September 8th, 2020 TENTATIVE PLAN SHOWING SUBDIVISION 2830 ~ 12th Avenue North, Lethbridge, Alberta
NOTE : Portion to be approved is outlined thUS s s s s s s v v o v o o o o o of part of
and contains approximately 3.91 ha. APPROVED DRAWN ciB DATE  SEI
Distances are in metres and decimal parts thereof. LOT 3; BLOCK 1; DESCRIFTIVE PLAN 131 3435 PT. 17/20
Overhead line is shown thus '3 o all within CHECKED ZJP JOB  20-15015
PP stands for utilit le.
nds tor Uttty pe N.E.1/4 SEC. 22; TWP. 5, RGE. 1, W.5 M. SCALE DRAWING
Distances and areas are approximate and are 20150157
\_ subject to change upon final survey. MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK No. 9 Z. J. Prosper ALLS. 1:5000 y.




3105 - 16™ Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION e o)

Website:  www.orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2020-0-121 October 19, 2020

Troy MacCulloch

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Box 279

Pincher Creek Alberta TOK 1WO0

Dear Mr. MacCulloch,
RE: SW1/4 31-6-29-W4M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, AB Environment &
Parks - E. Evenson, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB Environment Operations
Infrastructure Branch (OIB), AB Water Boundaries, Historical Resources Administrator and
AER.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.

Gavin Scott
Senior Planner

GS/jm
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2020-0-121

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9  Agricultural subdivision of SW1/4 31-6-29-W4M

THAT the Agricultural subdivision of SW1/4 31-6-29-W4M (Certificate of Title No. 191 175 331 +11, 191
175 331 +15), to create a 79.91 acre (32.34 ha) lot and a 72.10 acre (29.18 ha) lot (in two parts) from a two
titles of 80.66 acres (32.64 ha) and 70.0 acres (28.33 ha) for agricultural use; BE APPROVED subject to

the following:

CONDITIONS:

1.

That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

That the portions of Certificate of Title 191175331411 (as described in BOA tentative plan 20-14999T)
be consolidated with the adjacent portion of Certificate of Title 191175331+15 in a manner such that
the resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision
Authority.

REASONS:

1.

(@)

(b)

()

(d)
()

The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.

‘2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.21.

INFORMATIVE:

Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(b) of the Municipal Government Act,
Reserve is not required.

That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation.
Alberta Transportation — Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist:
“Reference your file to create a boundary adjustment agricultural parcel at the above noted location.

This is merely a boundary adjustment of which the proposal is to continue using the parcel to be created
and remnant land for agricultural purposes. As such, this application is in accordance with Section
14(a) of the Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated
up to 188/2017 (“the regulation”).

2020-0-121
Page 1 of 3




(f)

Notwithstanding the foregoing, resultant of the fact that the parcels to be created do have direct access
to Highway 785 this application is subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the regulation.

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent
properties in a manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or
future expansion of the provincial highway system.

To that end, the proposal is in accordance with said Section 14(a) and the parcel to be created and
remnant land will remain to be an agricultural tract with no additional highway frontages being created.
Moreover, by virtue of Alberta Transportation’s current access management guidelines use of the
existing direct highway accesses for limited agricultural use is an acceptable access management
strategy. Given this, strictly from Alberta Transportation’s point of view, we do not anticipate that
creation of the boundary adjusted agricultural parcel as proposed would have any appreciable impact
on the highway.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the applicant would also be advised that any development within the
right-of-way or within 300 metres beyond the limit of the highway or within 800 metres from the centre
point of the intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from
Alberta Transportation. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection
Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 326/2009.

The subject property is within the noted control lines and as such any development would require the
benefit of a permit from Alberta Transportation. To ensure that any future highway expansion plans
are not unduly compromised, minimum setbacks would be identified and invoked as condition of
approval such that an adequate buffer would be maintained alongside the highway and any other
highway related issues could be appropriately addressed. The applicant could contact Alberta
Transportation through the undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/382-4052, in this regard.

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as
Alberta Transportation is concerned, an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local
Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the
application.”

Easements are required for this development. FortisAlberta will contact the developer to initiate the
process of securing an easement for the proposed subdivision. FortisAlberta is requesting that the
county defer its subdivision approval until such time as this easement process is complete and the
developer has entered into an appropriate easement agreement with FortisAlberta and the easement
has been properly registered with Land Titles (Alberta). FortisAlberta will notify once these steps have
been completed and confirm to you that FortisAlberta no longer has any concerns with approval of this
subdivision.

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision and for the easement by contacting FortisAlberta
at 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application.

Please contact FortisAlberta land services at landserv@fortisalberta.com or by calling (403) 514-4783
for any questions

2020-0-121
Page 2 of 3




(g) Canada Post has no comment.

(h) Alberta Health Services does not object at this time.

CHAIRMAN DATE

2020-0-021
Page 3 of 3




3105 - 16" Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free:  1-844-279-8760
E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com
Website:  www.orrsc.com

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: September 28, 2020 Date of Receipt: September 18, 2020
Date of Completeness: September 18, 2020

TO: Landowner: Audrey J Westrop
Agent or Surveyor: Thomas C. Penner, A.L.S.

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, AB Health
Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - E. Evenson, AB Environment & Parks
- J. Wu, AB Environment Operations Infrastructure Branch (OIB), AB Water Boundaries,
AB Transportation, Historical Resources Administrator, AER, Canada Post

Adjacent Landowners: Elizabeth Carlson, Lloyd Sproule, Malcolm Holtman

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott /%

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be
complete for the purpose of processing.

In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than October
19, 2020. (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-121 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2020-0-121
Legal Description: SW1/4 31-6-29-W4M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture — A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Agricultural
# of Lots Created: 1 (Boundary Line Adjustment)
Certificate of Title: 191 175 331 +11, 191 175 331 +15
Meeting Date: November 3, 2020

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 79.91 acre (32.34 ha) lot and a 72.10 acre (29.18
ha) lot (in two parts) from a two titles of 80.66 acres (32.64 ha) and 70.0 acres (28.33 ha) for
agricultural use.

The proposal is to accommodate a property realignment subdivision of two titles on Pincher
Creek. Access to the lot is presently granted from two existing approaches to the west off
Highway 785.

The proposed lots are partially bisected by Pincher Creek a tributary of the Oldman River.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

o M b

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of
the application.

7. That the portions of Certificate of Title 191175331+11 (as described in BOA tentative plan
20-14999T) be consolidated with the adjacent portion of Certificate of Title 1911756331+15
in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided without the
approval of the Subdivision Authority.

RESERVE:

« Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(b) of the MGA, as both parcels
are greater than 40 acres and is to be used for agricultural purposes.

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant

and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

‘———‘" %\ ! . . Zoning (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw):

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION Fee Submitted: _ File No:.
s <0 203¢ C-i2
APPLICATION SUBMISSION
APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION e oTTeoE Recaved oy
RURAL MUNICIPALITY Seotember 18 X0 A

2020

CONTACT INFORMATION
Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: AUDREY J WESTROP

,‘S};[m&/ /!

./
Z

Mailing A

Postal Co

Email: Preferred Method of Correspondence:  Email [J Mail =
Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalf of Registered Owner):

Mailing Address: City/Town:

Postal Code: Telephone: Cell:

Email: Preferred Method of Correspondence:  Email O Mail (1
Name of Surveyor: Thomas C. Penner, ALS brown okamura & associates Itd.

Mailing Address: 2830 - 12 Avenue North City/Town: Lethbridge

postal Code: 1 1H 5J9 Telephone: 403-329-4688 ext. 128 .

Email: thomas@bokamura.com Preferred Method of Correspondence:  Email = Mail (I

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. All/part of the SW % Section 31 Township 6 Range 29 West of 4 Meridian (e.g. SE% 36-1-36-W4M)

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan

C. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: 60.9 hectares 150.7 acres

d. Total number of lots to be created: 2 Size of Lot(s): 72,9 ac and 12(0 .

e. Rural Address (if applicable): __ # (0\,,

f.  Certificate of Title No.(s): 191175331+15 and 191175331+11

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Thelandis located in the municipality of MD OF PINCHER CREEK

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes [ No ==
If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is

¢. Isthe land situated within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes No [
If “yes” the highway is No. 3 / 755"

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes No [
If “yes”, state its name PINCHER CREEK

e. s the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown = Yes [] No [J



EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe:
a. Existing use of the land AG

b. Proposed use of the land AG - BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) MIXED

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)

CREEK, TREE STANDS, CROP

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) UNKNOWN

d. Isthis a vacant parcel (void of any buildings or structures)? Yes b= No [

If “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.

e. Isthere a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile)

of the land being subdivided? Yes (] No [m]
f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [ No [
g. Arethere any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [ No [m]
WATER SERVICES

a. Describe existing source of potable water N/A

b. Describe proposed source of potable water N/A

SEWER SERVICES
a. Describe existing sewage disposal: Type N/A Year Installed

b. Describe proposed sewage disposal: Type N/A

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF
 Thomas C. Penner, ALS (boa file: 20-14999) hereby certify that

[ tamthe registered owner (W] 1am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the

facts relating to thi m for subdivision approval.
Signed: ( Date: S€p+ l 6/20

N

RIGHT OF ENTRY

g
I, _THomAS Peniel  on ReHALF of A“W-@“lu do E(/ do not O (please check one) authorize representatives of the
Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site inspection
and evaluation in connection with my application for subdivision. This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the

Municipal Governmm‘M
{ (1

Signature of Registered Owner(s)

Personal information collected on this form is collected in accordance with Section 653 of the Alberta Municipal Government Act and Section 33(c) of the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Please note that such information may be made public. If you have any questions about the information being collected, contact
the Oldman River Regional Services Commission FOIP Coordinator at 403-329-1344.




LAND TITLE CERTIFICATE

S
LINC SHORT LEGAL TITLE NUMBER
0024 272 651 4;29:;6;31;5W 191 175 331 +15

LEGAL: DESCRIPTION

MERIDIAN 4 RANGE 29 TOWNSHIP 6

SECTION 31

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTH WEST QUARTER

WHICH LIES TO THE WEST OF SAID PINCHER CREEK AS SHOWN ON THE
TOWNSHIP PLAN DATED 13 OCTOBER 1887

CONTAINING 33.6 HECTARES (83 ACRES) MORE OR LESS

EXCEPTING THEREQUT

PLAN NUMBER HECTARES ACRES MORE OR LESS

ROAD 9310132 0.948 2.34

EXCEPTING THEREOQUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS

ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NUMBER: 931 017 451 +17

REGISTERED OWNER(S)
REGISTRATION DATE (DMY) DOCUMENT TYPE VALUE CONSIDERATION

191 175 331 28/08/2019 AFFIDAVIT OF
SURVIVING JOINT
TENANT

OWNERS

AUDREY J WESTROP

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS

REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS
6322IF . 25/10/1961 PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD ORDER

IN FAVOUR OF ~ ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.




ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
PAGE 2

REGISTRATION # 191 175 331 +15
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS

2611 - 3 AVE SE

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2ATW7

AFFECTED PLAN: 464HR

"#25761, 2.48 ACRES"
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES BOARD ORDER 031095689)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091125024)

33390 . 19/11/1964 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY

GRANTEE - ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.

2611 - 3 AVE SE

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2ATW7

"2.57 ACRES"
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF UTILITY RIGHT
OF WAY 021189416)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091107619)

593KP . 27/10/1969 CAVEAT
CAVEATOR - PLAINS WESTERN GAS & ELECTRIC CO LID.

901 008 256 09/01/1990 CAVEAT

RE : SEE CAVEAT

CAVEATOR ~ ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.

2611 - 3 AVE SE

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2A7W7
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF CAVEAT
021174432)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091060410)

901 026 389 27/01/1990 CAVEAT

RE : SEE CAVEAT

CAVEATOR - ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.

2611 - 3 AVE SE

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2ATW7
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF CAVEAT
021181032)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091060411)




PAGE 3
# 191 175 331 +15

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 006

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OF THE CERTIFICATE OF
TITLE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 16 DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2020 AT 05:46 P.M.

ORDER NUMBER: 40123767

CUSTOMER FILE NUMBER:

*END OF CERTIFICATE*

THIS ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED LAND TITLES PRODUCT IS INTENDED
FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER, AND NONE OTHER,
SUBJECT TO WHAT IS SET OUT IN THE PARAGRAPH BELOW.

THE ABOVE PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBIT THE ORIGINAIL PURCHASER FROM
INCLUDING THIS UNMODIFIED PRODUCT IN ANY REPORT, OPINION,
APPRAISAL OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER APPLYING PROFESSIONAL, CONSULTING
OR TECHNICAL EXPERTISE FOR THE BENEFIT OF CLIENT(S).




LAND TITLE CERTIFICATE

S
LINC SHORT LEGAL TITLE NUMBER
0021 534 996 4:;29;6;31;SW 191 175 331 +11

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

MERIDIAN 4 RANGE 29 TOWNSHIP 6

SECTION 31

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTH WEST QUARTER

WHICH LIES TO THE EAST OF PINCHER CREEK

AS SHOWN ON THE TOWNHIP PLAN DATED 13 OCTOBER 1887
CONTAINING 28.33 HECTARES (70 ACRES) MORE OR LESS
EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS

ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NUMBER: 871 137 985 B

REGISTERED OWNER(S)
REGISTRATION DATE (DMY) DOCUMENT TYPE VALUE CONSIDERATION

T e S T e S " o ot ot o T P S S M Ml i, St St S o T} T o OSSP i Bl i Mt (o B i B Wk it ok T T P e S o e o A Al Gt S ot Bt o S o S ot

191 175 331 28/08/2019 AFFIDAVIT OF
SURVIVING JOINT
TENANT

OWNERS

AUDREY J WESTROP

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS

REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS
6322IF . 25/10/1961 PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD ORDER

IN FAVOUR OF - ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.
2611 - 3 AVE SE

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2A7W7




T o - ot ok ot i o ot Sl (o o o T (v o T o B B S M A i Mook i b okt S e e S S o T W . 4 S S Y S S Sl o e ek it Sk e e o b et T b W e Bt e

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS

PAGE 2
REGISTRATION # 191 175 331 +11
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y) PARTICULARS
AFFECTED PLAN: 464HR
"$#25761, 2.48 ACRES"
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES BOARD ORDER 031095689)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091125024)
3339JD . 19/11/1964 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY
GRANTEE - ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.
2611 - 3 AVE SE
CALGARY
ALBERTA T2ATW7
12,57 ACRES"
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF UTILITY RIGHT
OF WAY 021189416)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091107619)
593KP . 27/10/1969 CAVEAT

CAVEATOR ~ PLAINS WESTERN GAS & ELECTRIC CO LTD.

901 008 364 09/01/1990 CAVEAT
RE : SEE CAVEAT
CAVEATOR - ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.
2611 - 3 AVE SE '

CALGARY

ALBERTA T2ATW7
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF CAVEAT
021174432)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091060410)

901 026 388 27/01/1990 CAVEAT
RE : SEE CAVEAT
CAVEATOR -~ ALTALINK MANAGEMENT LTD.
2611 - 3 AVE SE
CALGARY
ALBERTA T2ATW7
(DATA UPDATED BY: TRANSFER OF CAVEAT

021181032)
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091060410)

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 006




. PAGE 3
# 191 175 331 +11

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OF THE CERTIFICATE OF
TITLE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 16 DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2020 AT 05:46 P.M.

ORDER NUMBER: 40123767

CUSTOMER FILE NUMBER:

*END OF CERTIFICATE*

THIS ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED LAND TITLES PRODUCT IS INTENDED
FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER, AND NONE OTHER,
SUBJECT TO WHAT IS SET OUT IN THE PARAGRAPH BELOW.

THE ABOVE PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBIT THE ORIGINAIL PURCHASER FROM
INCLUDING THIS UNMODIFIED PRODUCT IN ANY REPORT, OPINION,
APPRAISAL OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER APPLYING PROFESSIONAL, CONSULTING
OR TECHNICAL EXPERTISE FOR THE BENEFIT OF CLIENT(S).




e e e P e ! FO .

Oldman AR T R T

e - e : A AN ; A

37 6 i 25 i 2B , T B S

- __ _/IWP7,RGE20, WaM

Y SO W

L e T £ AF et

et
SEEy

PINCHER) £ %#*
CREEK

i ; - | | M
B s ¥ .y 47 sl S X B 2 5 S ! . a4
. 7 o= P 87
o i i RE
o e L Sesieoad / i3 : : : £ ; . S L [
34 £ \;’;} . G =32~ \ T !—6_‘”’"‘35‘ 3t 2(3nanse v 3 o3

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH

SW 1/4 SEC 31, TWP 6, RGE 29, W 4 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-121

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
September 21, 2020 N:\Subdlvislon\ 2020\ 2020~0~121.dwg




NE36

N
|
o NW31 -6=29—4~ = = = = = == = = =m —m oo oo L BEST
J POWERLINE R/W (1011608)
i T = S RANSMISSION LINE _RIGHL OF WAY. . .787.92. .. . _ . (464AR) s | -
I I
I |
: :
I
I I
i 1&
I
I I
I I
oy | 1
o !
|
N |
MY | I
i
v PROPOSED LOTP}?OPE?LSOECDK 2 Iy
| , I |
N LOT 1, BLOCK 1 (2 porte) &
| o~
r? lN 3234ih0 29 18+h0 |
N + 10+ I o
ol I~ (79.91%ac) (72.10+ac) ,
n 1 i n
I I
I I
I I
[ I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I i
. PROPOSED |
I LOT 1, BLOCK 2 I
I 220.68 (in 2 parts) :
1< I
1 E . 149.80 e
/7 | NE3O
NW30 6-29-4 6—29—4

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 20-14999T

SW 1/4 SEC 31, TWP 6, RGE 29, W4 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-121

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SE. ES COMMISSION

e e
0 Metres 100 200 300 400
September 21, 2020 N:\Subdivision\ 2020\ 2020-0—121.dwg




(70/7608) : _L :
21702 o AT B

PROPOSED

PROPOSED ‘
EOT 1 BLOCK" 2
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 » (il

32'34+ha i 29.18+ha
(79.91%ac) ‘e (72.10%ac)

PROPOSED

LOT 1, BLOCK 2
(in 2 parts)

B wew vews wwes ww seyw wews wew s s s s e s S gmes Sewe S e e el Swes S Gwew e Swws s e sess swes Sy S S v e s e ws e

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 20-14999T

SW 1/4 SEC 31, TWP 6, RGE 29, W 4 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2020

FILE No: 2020-0-121

e )

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

E%Fﬁ
0 Metres 100 200 300 400
Sepfember 21, 2020 N:\ Subdivision\ 2020\ 2020-0-121.dwa AFRIAI PHOTO NDATF- 20158




€ "ON MIIUD ¥3HONId JO LOMLSIA IWIDINAW

‘faAins [puy wodn 3buoyd o) yafgns
340 pup @ypuixosddo PUD SOIUL pup SIOUDISIA

0008:1 STV Ysuuad D L
1666%1-0Z
ONIMVET FWOS
B66v1—0Z  gor dOL  G3X05HI . € . 9 aML .W . S sjoaiay} spod (DWDap puD San@W U 31D S33UuDIsi]
0z/1z oV AV 80 NMWId Q3A0YddY W 7'M “BC "30M 9 d p e 0 s oy zg1g Asjowixoiddo suDIUOS pUD
$0 p0a jo o STI) PBUIRNO St peAcsddn Q0 OO : JION
OBy “SBELGHIS WHON STUINY WITL ~ USHZ NOISIAIZENS ONIMOHS NYId JALVINZL
SI0ABAING JOUDISSDIOIY N -
P SHYLIDOSSE P RINUWIVHO UMOI] A8 310 oIS ON
* mCm,Hm”m 3 »Wm mm ‘D.dﬂ qlo 10z/417de8 5107 posiasy L
¥ - - — . .
P A \K\ . 6¢ 9 0g 038 ¥/1'MN
t EED e = ——— o e o e 7 e e
! 88919 h
[} fo:}
] o
1 X
1 -
89°02¢
i L 42078
H (sund 7 w)
i T 107
]
1
@y
M
ot
f
NI v
1 m
2 =
™~
o g il
W -.H [} 2]
Py P m
" . ! (ov 16'6L) O
b (ov 01°24) ‘DY Hg'ZE
o ! oY BLBT I Y2019 - w
! ' L o018 \ L 1o s @
T (sviod 2 u) g [
1
N g [«]
©
i
[ TooOBD -G - ip ann !
, AR N -
L | (=]
1 - 2
1 §L0Z ‘ysnbnv ‘wigl payog g o
i seolARs dOW SUUG podoiny on Awbouy Tilento
_ ! sj|fI0s 2qoIOEUBIG £107 Ybnoauy o} m T B
I pauipyqe Azebouwy wods pezaibip ausm m oHE
z \\f NIBID J8UOULd O SHUDE 4 W <z
1 &l
1 =142
1 2ii=e
! N EIE
1 R
i A NI NI M/Y $S300V 2
ORI ¥ S P B TS —— [
R N N e T T T e e 2
[ e e LR e — | —
:Illlf!l(llllllll\l\M\l\l\ll B09L 10T NYid M/d e e ST QIF======
\\\\\ lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
\\\\\\\
T e T — - — .
B ¥ = 68 -9 - If 035 ¥/L'MN
\.




	ADPCAA0.tmp
	Subdivision Authority Meeting




